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Kentucky Public Service Commission
Attn: Tom Dorman, Executive Director
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Re: Notice of Intention to Do Business
Northstar Technology, LLC

Dear Mr. Dorman:

On behalf of Northstar Technology, LLC (“Northstar”’) and pursuant to Administrative Case
Nos. 359 and 370, adopted by the Kentucky Public Service Commission on August §, 2000,
Northstar hereby provides the following information:

1. Name & Address: Y2 01200 CO t(Z(Q
Northstar Technology, LLC /I’C—h V-
1895 Highway 461

Somerset, KY 42503
Tel: (606) 274-8121
Fax: (606) 274-4262

2. Articles of Organization: See enclosed articles of organization.

3. Responsible Person for Customer Complaints and Regulatory Issues:

Carlos Carpenter, President

Alan Oswalt, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
1895 Highway 461

Somerset, KY 42503

Tel: (606) 274-8121

Fax: (606) 274-4262



mailto:igs@fcclaw.com
http://mw.fccIaw.com
mailto:vik@fcclaw.com

Also enclosed is a copy of the Certificate of Authorization for Northstar issue(h by the
Kentucky Secretary of State and copies of the FCC License Authorizations to provide personal
communications service (PCS) in the Corbin, Middlesboro-Harlan, and Somerset, KY Basic| Trading
Areas (BTAs). Please note that the FCC License Authorizations have not be updated at thi$ time to
reflect Northstar as the licensee (Northstar recently acquired these licenses from Third Klentucky
Cellular Corporation).

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, please contact me directly at (202) 828-
8434.

Sincerely,

RES Ry )L\Q//j

Todd Slamowitz [

Enclosures




John Y. Brown I
Secretary of State

Certificate of Existence

I, John Y. Brown III, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentug ky,

do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the Secretary of
State,

NORTHSTAR TECHNOLOGY, LLC

is a limited liability company duly organized and existing under KRS Chapter
275, whose date of organization is February 26, 2001.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State
have been paid; that articles of dissolution have not been filed; and that the mpst

recent annual report required by KRS 275.190 has been delivered to the Secretary

of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 26t day of March, 2002.

" 2). OJIOV“'z

J Y. BROWN III
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Tmorgan/0511289




6013536437
MAR-22-02 15:53 FROM:Y W H F

ID:5@®13536437
s ol S ¥ dong

YR

&

The nndessigned, desising to form a Jimited tiahility compnoy, wader Ak gy Mt
275 of the Keotucky Revised Statutes, do herehy centify as follows:

FIRSY:
The name of said fimited hability company shall b NOEFASTAR TECHNGLOGY, LI
(the "Company™). The lmited Gabifity compay shall have one membier.  The Linided disbility
compatyy shall be manaped by the member.
SECOND:

The Company shall have a perpetal existence waless the Members ¢lect o termimmte the
Cormpany.

THIRD:

Copgics of the opering agreement znd bylaws of the Company axay be mgassted, in
mmwmwmmmmwm 41837

FOURTR:

The reqoested sz fxr scrvice of process shall be R Fredosick Keith, 943 Apgieiilassom
Drive, Vilia Fills, Kettda-County, Kentucky 41017,

FFTH:

The inifial principal office shall be 943 Appleblassom Drive, Villa Hills, Keaton Cosnity,
Kentacky.
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—~ United States of America P
Federal Communications Commt:....on

LI

st

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Commercial Mobile Radio Services
Personal Communications Service - Broadband

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION Call Sign: KNLF370
447 SPRINGHILL DRIVE Market: B098 .
LEXINGTON. KY 40503 1233 CORBIN. KY

Channel Block: C
File Number: 00052 .1.-96

The licensee hereof is authorized, for the period indicated, to construct and operate radio transmitting facilities in
accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter described. This authorization is subject to the provisions of
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent Acts of Congress, international treaties and
to which the United States is a signatory, and all pertinent rules and regulations of the Federal Communicatio
Commission, contained in the Title 47 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations.

Initial GrantDate . . . . ... ... ............. September 17, 19
Five-year BuildOutDate. . . . . . ... ... ....... September 17, 2001
ExpirationDate. . . . . ... ... ............. September 17, 20

CONDITIONS .

Pursuant to Section 309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, (47 U.S.C. § 309(h)), this li
is subject to the following conditions: This license does not vest in the licensee any right to operate a station
any right in the use of frequencies beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.
this license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (47 US.C. § 151, et seq.). This license is subject in terms to the
right of use or control conferred by Section 706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended

(47 U.S.C. § 606).

Conditions continued on Page 2.

WAIVERS :

No waivers associated with this authorization.

Tssue Date: September 17, 1996 . -
FCC Form 4632 Page1lof2
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" CONDITIONS:

This authorization is subject to the condition that, in the event that systems uéihg the same ﬁ'cquencies‘ N

- as granted herein are authorized in an adjacent foreign tcmtory (Canada/United Statcs), future ;
coordmatlon of any base station transmitters within 72 km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border
‘shall be required to chmmate any harmful interference to operations in the adjacent forexgn territory -
and to ensure continuance of equal access to the frequencies by both countries.

- This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due pursuant to Sections
'1.2110 and 24.711 of the Commission’s Rules and the terms 6fthe Cominissions installment plan as set
forth in the Note and Security Agreement executed by the hcensee Failure to comply w1th this condmon
wxll result in the automanc cancellation of this authorization..

Tssue Date: September 17, 1996 ) - PR » e
FCCFormd463a =~ = . - L R Pagelon T




United States of America
i bn

m

‘.4 Federal Communications Com

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Commercial quile Radio Services

Personal Commnnicaﬁons Service - Broadband

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION Call Sign: KNLGzﬁz
447 SPRINGHILL DR .
LEXINGTON, KY 40503 1233 Market: B098
CORBIN, KY
Channel Block:F

File Number: 00160-CW-L-97

accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter described. This authorization is subject to the provisi
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent Acts of Congress, international treaties and
to which the United States is a signatory, and all pertinent rules and regulations of the Federal Communi
Commission, contained in the Title 47 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations.

Initial GrantDate . . . . ... ... ............. April 28, 1997

Five-year BuildOutDate. . . . .. ... .......... April 28, 2002

ExpirationDate. . . . . . ... ... ............ April 28, 2007
CONDITIONS .

Pursuant to Section 309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, (47 U.S.C. § 309(h)), this li

is subject to the following conditions: This license does not vest in the licensee any right to operate a stau"::ror
any right in the use of frequencies beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein. Neither
this license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (47 US.C. § 151, et seq.). This license is subject in terms to the
right of use or control conferred by Section 706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended

(47 U.S.C. § 606). '

Conditions continued on Page 2.

WAIVERS :

No waivers associated with this authorization.

Issue Date: May 28, 1997
FCC Form 463a Page1of2
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%
CONDITIONS:

This authorization is subject to the condition that, in the event that systems using the same frequencies

as granted herein are authorized in an adjacent foreign territory (Canada/United States), future

coordination of any base station transmitters within 72 km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border
shall be required to eliminate any harmful interference to operations in the adjacent foreign territory

and to ensure continuance of equal access to the frequencies by both countries.

Tssue Date: May 28, 1997
FCC Form 463a Page 2 of 2

H




/ United States of America
.3 Federal Communications Comm

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Commercial Mobile Radio Services

S}
3
oot I

Personal Communications Service - Broadband

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION
THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION Call Sign: KNLH637

447 SPRINGHILL DR :
LEXINGTON, KY 40503 1233 Market: B295
MIDDLESBORO-HARLAN, KY

Channel Block:F
File Number: 00161-CW-L-97

accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter described. This authorization is subject to the provisions gf
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent Acts of Congress, international treaties and agreem
to which the United States is a signatory, and all pertinent rules and regulations of the Federal Communicatior
Commission, contained in the Title 47 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations.

Initial GrantDate . . . .. ... .. ............. April 28, 1997

Five-year BuildOutDate. . . . ... ... ......... April 28, 2002
ExpirationDate. . . . ... .. .. ... .......... April 28, 2007
CONDITIONS .

Pursuant to Section 309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, (47 U.S.C. § 309(h)), this license,
is subject to the following conditions: This license does not vest in the licensee any right to operate a station n
any right in the use of frequencies beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein. N%a
this license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq.). This license is subject in terms to the
right of use or control conferred by Section 706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended

(47 US.C. § 606).

Conditions continued on Page 2.

WAIVERS :

No waivers associated with this authorization.

Issue Date: May 28, 1997
FCC Form 463a Pagel qf 2
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- - KNLH637 THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION 00161-CW-L-97
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CONDITIONS:

This authorization is subject to the condition that, in the event that systems using the same frequencies

as granted herein are authorized in an adjacent foreign territory (Canada/United States), future
coordination of any base station transmitters within 72 km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border
shall be required to eliminate any harmful interference to operations in the adjacent foreign territory

and to ensure continuance of equal access to the frequencies by both countries.

Issue Date: May 28, 1997 ,
FCC Form 463a Page 2 of 2




United States of America

’\ Federal Communications Comnr_ )n

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION

Commercial Mobile Radio Services

Personal Communications Service - Broadband

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION

THIRD KENTUCKY CELLULAR CORPORATION Call Sign: KNLH&#
447 SPRINGHILL DR _
LEXINGTON, KY 40503 1233 Market: B423

SOMERSET, KY

Channel Block:F
File Number: 001 62-C+-L-97

The licensee hereof is authorized, for the period indicated, to construct and operate radio transmitting facilities|in
accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter described. This authorization is subject to the provisions pf
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent Acts of Congress, international treaties and agreem¢nts
to which the United States is a signatory, and all pertinent rules and regulations of the Federal Communications
Commission, contained in the Title 47 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations.

..........................................

.........

Initial GrantDate. . . . ... ... ... .......... April 28, 1997

Five-year BuildOutDate. . . . .. ... .......... April 28, 2002

ExpirationDate. . . .. ... ... ... . ... ..... April 28, 2007
CONDITIONS .

Pursuant to Section 309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, (47 U.S.C. § 309(h)), this license
is subject to the following conditions: This license does not vest in the licensee any right to operate a station n
any right in the use of frequencies beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein. Ngither
this license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the

Communications Act of 1934, as amended (47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq.). This license is subject in terms to the

right of use or control conferred by Section 706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended
(47 U.S.C. § 606).

Conditions continued on Page 2.

WAIVERS :

No waivers associated with this authorization.

Issue Date: May 28, 1997
FCC Form 463a Page 1 of 2
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CONDITIONS:

This authorization is subject to the condition that, in the event that systems using the same frequencies

as granted herein are authorized in an adjacent foreign territory (Canada/United States), future
coordination of any base station transmitters w_ithin 72 km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border-
shall be required to eliminate any harmful interference to operations in the adjacent foreign territory

and to ensure continuance of equal access to the frequencies by both countries.

Issue Date: May 28, 1997
FCC Form 463a Page 2 of 2
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